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B On Behalf Of Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and

From: FECEEEIET
Skills

Sent: 21 August 2018 10:54
To:
Secretary for Education and Skills

Deputy First Minister and Cabinet
Minister for Children and Young People

Cc: DG Education, Communities & Justice

Director for Children and Famiis _

Director Digital
McAllister C {Colin)

Higgins K (Kate)
{ Disclosure Scotland

Leadership Team <

Subject: URGENT -- Disclosure Scotland Transformation Programme — Urgent Request to Extend BT
Contract to Ensure Service Delivery -- 20 August 2018 DFM reply

Hi I

The DFM has commented that is deeply disappointing especially as he had raised
his concerns over the termination of the BT contract back in June and had received
clear and specific assurances that this was the correct course to take.

There is no alternative but to cari on the BT contract. -

Bl in my team will be in contact to arrange a meeting with you, Ms Todd and the
DFM.

Many thanks

_ | Deputy Private Secretary to John Swinney MSP, Deputy First Minister and

Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills | The Scottish Government | Web: www.gov.scot
[Tel | Mob: | Email:
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From: [

Sent: 20 August 2018 16:31
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Ed ucatson and Skills [ERE
Minister for Children and Young People i§ : T
Cc: DG Education, Communities & Justice

- S Directorforchiidren and Famils B
Director Digital | I ORI VI

McAllister C {Colin)

i Higgins K (Kate) }
B Disclosure Scotland

Leadership Team

bject: URGENT - Disclosure Scola nd Transformation Programme — Urgent Request to Extend BT
Contract to Ensure Service Delivery -- 20 August 2018kerr
Importance: High

Disclosure Scotland Transformation Programme — Urgent Request to Extend
BT Contract to Ensure Service Delivery

| attach an URGENT minute from Lorna Gibbs for the attention of Mr Swinney and
Ms Todd.

20 August 2018

Disclosure Scotland
Pacific Quay
Glasgow

Ext I




